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Guy Wilson
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Dear Mr Wilson

Loca! Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 {(LGCIMA)

CAS-65224-X2K8G9
Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport 5 August 2015 requesting:

the farebox recovery ratio for

the total operating costs attributed to running the public transport network

total revenue from fares collected

total subsidies from Auckland transport

total subsidies from NZTA over the past 5 years to 2014 and the projected amounts for 2014-2015.

orLN=

Auckland Transport declines your request in accordance with section 17(d) of the LGOIMA as the information
requested is already publicly available. This information can be found on our website at the following link:
hitps://at.govt.nz/about-us/our-role-organisation/meetings-minutes/ - please see “Monthly Transport Indicators”
(PT Subsidy per Passenger Kilometre) and “Financial Reports”.

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that we have not
responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to
make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review in regard to this matter.

If you have any further queries please contact Auckland Transport on 09 355 3553 quoting Official Information
request number CAS-65224-X2K8G9.

Yours sincerely

Mark Lambert
General Manager AT Metro

www.aucklandtransport.govt.nz



